From: Patel, Devang <Devang.A.Patel@brampton.ca>
Sent: 2025/01/30 10:07 AM
Subject: Correspondence - Brampton School Traffic Safety Council - December 5, 2024

Good day,

The BSTSC is considering installing speed bumps or pedestrian crossing in front of
Sunny View Middle School to improve safety.. The Automated Speed Enforcement
camera has been installed on Chapparal Drive in front of the school and has been
active since November 6, 2024 .Traffic calming devices such as speed cushions are not
installed in conjunction with ASE because their implementation would have negative
impacts on this type of speed mitigating measure. Furthermore, installation of one
category of speed mitigation measures allows for improved distribution of resources
throughout the city. Based on the above, staff does not recommend installation of speed
cushions along Chapparal Drive.

Traffic operations will conduct pedestrian crosswalk (PXO) study when weather permits
and will share results to determine whether PXO is warranted or not.

Kind regards,

Devang Patel (He/Him)

Traffic Operations Technologist Il

Traffic Services | Public Works & Engineering | City of Brampton
M: 647-919-8769

Devang.A.Patel@brampton.ca
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